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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 4:49 PM
To: 'denis.l.brown@shell.com'; pschaefer@craworld.com
Cc: ACool@craworld.com; filing@craworld.com
Subject: RE: RO0145-2703 MLK Jr. Way, Oakland - historical soil data~COR-240781~

Denis and Peter, 
 
Thank you for providing the compilation of soil data.  I was able to find dates of the soil borings from a compilation table 
of historical site data in the case file; therefore, you don’t need to submit other data at this time.  
 
Based on our telephone conversation today and review of the case file along with the soil data provided, we have no 
objection to conducting additional site investigation activities to make better decisions regarding excavation.  Therefore, 
the schedule for excavation and submittal of an Excavation Report is suspended pending the results of additional 
investigation.  We request that you submit a Work Plan for additional investigation no later than October 5, 2010. 
 
Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
  

From: denis.l.brown@shell.com [mailto:denis.l.brown@shell.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:48 PM 
To: pschaefer@craworld.com; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: ACool@craworld.com; filing@craworld.com 
Subject: RE: RO0145-2703 MLK Jr. Way, Oakland - historical soil data~COR-240781~ 
 
Peter, 
  
Would you also send Jerry the data on when these borings where taken? 
  
 

Denis L. Brown  
Sr. Program Manager  
Shell Oil Products US  
20945 S. Wilmington Ave.  
Carson, CA 90810-1039  

707-865-0251  
707-290-9101 (cell)  
707-865-2542 (fax)  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Schaefer, Peter [mailto:pschaefer@craworld.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 2:17 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Brown, Denis L SOPUS-DRN/471A; Cool, Aubrey; Project Email Hold 
Subject: RO0145-2703 MLK Jr. Way, Oakland - historical soil data~COR-240781~ 
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Jerry, 
 
Attached is a figure showing all soil data to date, with the exception of data from off-site wells and borings (MW-
14, CPT-6, VP-7, VP-8, VP-9), which are located outside the proposed excavation area and shallow soil borings 
(HA-1 through HA-8) which are located behind the former station building. 
 
Regards, 
 
Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates 
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A 
Emeryville, California 94608-2008 
Telephone: (510) 420-3319 
Fax: (510) 420-9170 
pschaefer@craworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
 


